
Our photographer catches H-Club memb.ers Mike Jahn, Rudy Mucken­
fuss, Jim Carter, Jerry Bullock, and Joe Compositor polishing the many 

awards and medals in the trophy case. 

H- Club 

H-Club acknowledges athletic ability and promotes 

good sportsmanship, integrity, high ideals, and good 

character. It was founded in 1948 by Mr. Alan Kindschy, 

and is presently sponsored by Mr. Loyd Williams. 

Membership is open to those boys who have earned 

and received a letter- "H"-in any of the various sports 

and activities. 

The sale of basketball programs and the annual 

"Queen of Sports" dance, the candidates for which are 

nominated by members of the club, are the main activ­

ities of the club. 

FIRST ROW, left to right : H. Boorom, M. Jahn, L. Williams (Faculty Sponsor). R. Eisenschmidt, J. Muckenfuss (PrEsident) . SEC­
OND ROW: J. Compositor, W. Welborne, A. Cale, N. Parthenakis, L. Nash, M. Tyler, W . Peters, J. Francis, R. Zucker, K. Keller, 
T. Davis . THIRD ROW: A. Blincoe, P. Breen, P. Mueller, l. Car ter, D. Osswald, C. Zimber, E. Morris, R. Reuss, F. Arnold, 

B. Stockhoff, S. Tyler. 
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